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ALAMEDA COUNTY ® , ®
HEALTH CARE SERVICES ’

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (L.OP)
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Surte 250

Stid 1129 Alameda, CA 94502-6577
{510) 567-6700
Apﬂl 1, 1999 FAX (510} 337-8335

Mr. David B. De Witt

Tosco Marketing Company

2000 Crow Canyon Place, Suite 400
San Ramon, CA 94583

RE: Waste Oil Underground Storage Tank Removal at Tosco 76 Branded Facility No.
11122, 3101 98" Ave., Oakland, CA.

Dear Mr. De Witt:

This office has assigned me to oversee the above case. | have received and reviewed the
“Waste Oil Tank Removal Report” dated March 4, 1999 submitted by Gettler-Ryan Inc.
regarding the above referenced site. This report indicates that the concentrations of chemicals
in soil are all below ND or at low levels. However, the concentrations of the heavy metals are
of concern. | discussed this issue with Mr. David J. Vossler of Gettler-Ryan Inc. as well.

This office suggests the following:

» Perform a leachibility test on W01(1 0) and Comp WO soil samples, if there are still some
remaining soil samples available. If there is no more remaining soil sample available, take
couple of samples from the same area at the same height, to maintain consistency with the
previous results, and perform a leachibility “WET” test to evaluate the STLC values. If the
STLC values are not exceeded, the case may not be reconsidered as a LOP case.
However, if the STLC values are exceeded, then this office will reevaluate the situation
regarding the above referenced site.

+ Please submit a report regarding the above activity to this office within 30 days from the
receipt of this letter.

This is a formal request for technical information and hence any delays should be
requested in writing.



if you have any questions, please call me at (510) 567-6876.

Sincerely,

Amir K. Gholami, REHS
Hazardous Materials Specialist

C: Mr. David J. Vossler, Project Manager, cettler-Ryan Ingc.,

6747 Sierra Court, Suite J, Dublin, CA 94568
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